

RE: NWB licence amendment

From: Christopher Tickner
Sent: Fri, Jun 29, 2012 at 8:56 am
To: clivingstone@apexgeoscience.com
Cc: Brian Aglukark

Good morning Mr. Livingstone,

RE: NWB licence File # 2BE-STO1015

Thank you for your email.

In most instances, the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) will receive a copy of an amendment application from the applicable authorising agency or agencies. Upon receipt, the NPC will determine if the amendment application alters the scope of the originally approved project proposal to an extent that would warrant a further review by the NPC.

The NPC is yet to receive the amendment application for the abovementioned project proposal from the applicable authorities. As such, the NPC is not in a position to confirm whether or not the amendment request alters the scope of the originally approved project proposal to an extent that would warrant a further review by the NPC.

If you have made a formal submission to the NWB, please let me know and I can follow up and request a copy of the application. If you have not yet made a formal submission, please feel free to cc' me when the formal submission is made.

Please contact me should you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

Christopher

Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
Phone: (867) 983-4634
Fax: (867) 983-4626
Website: www.nunavut.ca

From: clivingstone@apexgeoscience.com [mailto:clivingstone@apexgeoscience.com]
Sent: June-26-12 2:41 PM
To: Christopher Tickner
Subject: NWB licence amendment

Good Afternoon Mr. Tickner,

I am not sure if you are the person I need to contact about this, but I am applying for an amendment to the approved NWB licence 2BE-STO1015 on behalf of Commander Resources Ltd. At this time, I am in the process of filling out the application form (*100401-Application_for_Water_Licence_Amendment-OEDE-edited110502*) which indicates a requirement for a) confirmation from the NPC as to whether the proposed amendment changes the original NPC conformity determination or the need to obtain one, and b) written confirmation from the NPC that a land use plan conformity review is not required.

Attached is the original NPC conformity review, a summary of the project, and a map showing the proposed changes. Could you please review the attached information and provide me with the aforementioned written confirmation (if a conformity review is not required)? If there is any additional information that you require, please let me know.

Thank you for your time.

Best Regards,

Chris Livingstone

Christopher Livingstone, B.Sc.
Geologist

APEX Geoscience Ltd.
1278-885 W. Georgia St.
Vancouver, BC V6C 3E8
Phone: (604) 696-9628
Fax: (604) 681-8775

MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "clivingstone@apexgeoscience.com" claiming to be clivingstone@apexgeoscience.com